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TO: Members ofthe Life Enrichment Committee 
FROM: Councilmember Desley Brooks 
DATE: February 23, 2010 

RE: A Discussion And Possible Action By The Life Enrichment Committee 
Members On The Prioritj' Policy Areas OfThe Education Partnership 
Committee 

The following is a list of items to be included in, but not limiting the discussion by the Life 
Enrichment Committee members ofthe priority policy areas for the Education Pannership 
Committee. The role ofthe Education Partnership Committee will also be discussed. Additional 
information will be provided in the supplemental packet to cover the span ofthe discussion. 

Seven priority policy areas previously outlined by the Education Partnership Committee 
members: 

School Link and After School Programs 
Greening of Schools and Maintenance; 
Early Childhood/Pre-School; 
Adult Literacy; 
Job Training/Academies; 
Housing for Teachers: 
Pedestrian Calming and Traffic 

Respectfully submitted, 

Desley Brooks -Councilmember Dist. 6 
Chair of Life Enrichment Committee 
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